



Katarzyna Tęgowska

DDS

Gdynia, Poland

kategowska@gmail.com

+48 509945079

After 5 years of practice in Poland, including work at the Pediatric Clinic at the University of Gdansk, I moved to Phnom Penh to contribute to the development of the Dental Faculty at the University of Puthisastra. I have combined work as a dental practitioner, tutor and lecturer with voluntary position in Healthy Kids Cambodia Programme which provides dental care to over 10000 children from unprivileged communities. I have taken part in organisation and supervision of dental activities in primary schools and clinics across Cambodia where I made use of my acquaintance with Pediatric Dentistry. After my return to Poland in 2018 I joined a private clinic where I am practicing comprehensive dentistry.

Education

- 2017 Postgraduate Diploma in Esthetic Medicine for Doctors**
Cracow School of Health Promotion
- 2012 Doctor of Dental Surgery (DDS)**
Medical University of Gdańsk, Faculty of Dentistry
- 2007 International Baccalaureate Diploma**
IB World School 1309, Gdansk
- 2004 Comprehensive School of Fine Arts, Gdynia**

Work experience

- 2019 – General Dentist**
Mediss Dental Clinic, Gdansk
- 2017 – 2018 Community Dentistry Coordinator and Clinical Tutor**
Faculty of Dentistry, University of Puthisastra, Phnom Penh
- 2017 – 2018 Healthy Kids Cambodia Programme Mentor**
One-2-One Organisation, Phnom Penh
- 2016 – 2017 General Dentist**
Dental Clinic *Dental Art*, Gdynia
- 2015 – 2016 Paediatric Dentist**
Paediatric Dentistry Clinic, Medical University of Gdansk.
- 2013 – 2015 Internship**
Dental Clinic *Doktor Krasicki*, Gdynia
- 2012 – 2013 Internship**
Public Dental Clinic, 7th Naval Hospital, Gdansk